TOWN OF EAST WINDSOR

PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
11 RYE STREET, P.O. BOX 389

BROAD BROOK, CT. 06016
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Joanne Slater, Town Clerk
FROM: Peg Hoffman, Administrative Assistant, Planning Department

DATE: September 18, 2013

SUBJECT: Cancellation AND RESCHEDULING of the REGULAR September
Conservation Commission and Agricultural Commission due to
change of time of Call to Order and Combination of Meetings

Please be advised that the September 25" Meeting of the Conservation Commission and
the Agricultural Meeting are being cancelled due to a time change for the Call to Order.
ALSO please note that both meetings have been RESCHEDULED as follows:

SPECIAL JOINT MEETING for Conservation Commission AND
Agricultural Commission RESCHEDULED to Wednesday, September 25th,
2013; call to order to begin at 6:35 p.m.

The next REGULAR Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, October 23, 2013 at their
respective times.

cc:  Denise Menard, First Selectman
Inland Wetlands and Watercourse Agency Members






